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Kurkel, Mark

¢

From: Rossmiiller, Dan

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2000 12:22 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: ( Request for Amendments to SB 407 (RE: Occupational Therapists)
Mark:

Senator George would like you to draft LRB a1396/1 and a1494/1 as Senate amendments to SB 407, the companion bill to
AB 751. (These were previously drafted as Assembly amendments to AB 751.)

Thank you.
Please call me if you have any questions (6-2500).

Dan Rossmiller
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- 1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBa:
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- Cnate
AedeMBur AMENDMENT 1,
ENATE

TO 1999 ABSEENBLY BILLF8T

Lo

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 13, line 16: after that line insert:

“(e) Any person assisting an occupational therapist or occupational therapy
4 assistant in practice under the direct, immediate and on—premises supervision of the
occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant.”.

6 (END)



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBal564/1d
FROM THE MDXK........
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU WLS

Senator George:

This amendment accomplishes the same thing for Senate Bill 407 that LRBa1494/1
accomplishes for Assembly Bill 751.

Mark D. Kunkel

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: Mark.Kunkel@legis.state.wi.us
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March 2, 2000

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



